Pulaski County Election Commission

501 West Markham, Suite A Board Members

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 Pat Hays, Chair

Phone: (501) 340-8383 Kevin Gorman

Fax: (501) 340-6024 Leonard A. Boyle, Sr.
Memorandum

DATE: August 25,2016
TO: Candidates, Media, and all Interested Parties
FROM: Pulaski County Board of Election Commissioners

SUBJECT: Ballot Position Drawing for the 2016 General Election

The Pulaski County Election Commission will meet to conduct the ballot position
drawing for the General Election candidate names that will appear on the ballot:

Date: August 26, 2016
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Jeffrey Hawkins Room

Pulaski Regional Building
501 W. Markham
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Details: A candidate, a candidate’s representative, or an Election
Commissioner (if a candidate or representative is not present)
will draw a number that will determine the ballot position
for each candidate.

Please feel free to contact the Election Commission Office at 340-8383 with questions.



